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Ruth Nettles 0 80 Sq O~
v

From: Cargline Klancke D

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2008 8:58 AM i !

To: Ruth Nettles; Theresa Walsh

Cc: Ann Cole; Dorothy Menasco >y

Subject: RE: 080540 Y- ’E‘E‘E S

Thank you Ruth for your heip with this matter.

From: Ruth Nettles

Sent: Thursday, September 18, 2008 8:57 AM

To: Theresa Walsh

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Ann Cole; Dorathy Menasco

Subject: RE: 080540

Good morning.

Theresa, I've added McLin & Burnsed P.A. to Docket mailing list for Docket 080540,

Ms. Klancke, since the objection was originally filed in Docket 080541, McLin was originally added to Docket 080541,

Per your request, to Ms. Cole [DN 08716-08}, 1o move document to docket 080540, 1 will delete the MclLin & Burnsed from
Docket 080541, '

Please let me know if | can help you further.

Ruth Nettles

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 4:57 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Theresa Walsh

Subject: RE: 080540

Thank you for this information. We will add him first thing in the morning.

Ruth, please send an email response when this is completed. Thank you.

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 4:40 PM
To: Ann Cole

Cc: Caroline Kiancke

Subject: 030540

Hi Ann -

We need your assisiance to correct the parties in CMS for Docket No. 080540. Fred Morrison filed a timely protest to this matter
on 9/11/08 and thus he is now a party to this proceeding. He needs to be added to CMS and the PSC website. His information is
as follows:

DCCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
FRED A. MORRISON

McLin & Burnsed P.A. 08786 SEpis s

9/18/2008
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERK



9/18/20088:58:10 AMZ2age 2 of 2

Post Office Box 491357
Leesburg, Florida 34749-1357
(352) 7871241

FAX (352) 326-2608
fredm@mclinburnsed.com

The above infarmation is also part of his filing in Document no. 08484-08 ({filed 9/11/08) in Docket 080540,
Thank you for your kind assistance in this matter!

Theresa Farley Walsh
GCL, 413-6195

9/18/2008
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Ruth Nettles

From: Ann Cole

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 4:57 PM
To: Ruth Nettles

Cc: Caroline Klancke; Theresa Walsh
Subject: RE; 080540

Thank you for this information. We will add him first thing in the morning.

Ruih, please send an email response when this is completed. Thank you.

From: Theresa Walsh

Sent: Wednesday, September 17, 2008 4:40 PM
To: Ann Cole

Cc: Caroline Klancke

Subject: 080540

Hi Ann -

We need your assistance to correct the parties in CMS for Docket No. 080540. Fred Morrison filed a timely protest to this matter

on 9/11/08 and thus he is now a party to this proceeding. He needs to be added to CMS and the PSC website. His information is
as follows:

FRED A. MORRISON

McLin & Burnsed P.A.

Post Office Box 491357
Leesbhurg, Florida 34749-1357
(352) 787-1241

FAX (352) 326-2608
fredm@mctinburnsed.com

The above information is also part of his filing in Document no. 08484-08 (filed 9/11/08) in Docket 080540.
Thank you for your kind assistance in this matter!

Theresa Farley Walsh
GCL, 413-6195

9/18/2008




